
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
NOTICE OF AND AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING  

TO BE HELD BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

DATE:    TUESDAY, APRIL 24, 2018 

TIME:    5:30 PM 

PLACE:    PHARR CITY HALL 

    2nd FLOOR CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS 

    118 SOUTH CAGE BOULEVARD 

    PHARR, TEXAS 78577 

 

PRESIDING: S. DAVID DEANDA, JR, CHAIRMAN 
 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
INVOCATION 
 
CALL TO ORDER OF A WORKSHOP 
 

1. Review of Overweight/Oversized permit fees for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 
2. Review of Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending March 31, 2018. 

 
CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

1. REPORTS 
 
A. Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document – Eric Davila, 

HCRMA 

B. Report on Construction Activity for US 281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector Project and Donna Lift Station – 

Ramon Navarro, HCRMA 

 
2. CONSENT AGENDA (All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing Body and will be 

enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items; however, if discussion is desired, that item(s) will 
be  removed  from  the Consent Agenda and will be  considered  separately. The Governing Body may also elect  to go  into 
Executive Session on any item on this agenda, whether or not such item(s) are posted as an Executive Session Item, at any 
time during the meeting when authorized by provisions of the Open Public Meeting Act.) 
 
A. Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting held March 27, 2018. 

B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from March 10, 2018 to April 6, 2018. 

C. Approval of Financial Report for March 2018. 

D. Approval of the Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending March 31, 2018. 

 

3. REGULAR AGENDA  
 

A. Resolution 2018 –16 – Approval of Overweight/Oversized Permit Fee Schedule for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 

Authority. 

B. Resolution 2018‐17 – Approval of Work Authorization 2 with HDR  Inc. for the 365 Tollway Value Engineering Change 

Proposal Session (VECP) for the 365 Tollway.  



C. Resolution 2018‐18 – Approval of Contract Amendment 1  to  the Professional  Service Agreement with HDR,  Inc.  to 

increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 2. 

 

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 

 

A. None. 

 

5. TABLED ITEMS 
 
A. None. 

 
6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY), 

SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL MATTERS)  
 

A. Consultation  with  Board  Attorney  on  legal  issues  pertaining  to  the  Texas  Department  of  Transportation  State 
Infrastructure Bank Loan for the 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.)  

B. Consultation  with  Board  Attorney  on  legal  issues  pertaining  to  Professional  Service  Agreements  for  Engineering, 
Surveying and Environmental Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 

C. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the deliberation of real property for various parcels for 
the 365 Tollway Project and International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 

D. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the use of Eminent Domain to acquire property required 
to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway Project (Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 

E. Consultation  with  Board  Attorney  on  legal  issues  pertaining  to  the  Environmental  Clearance  Document  for  the 
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 

F. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Authorizing the Issuance, Sale and Delivery of one or more 
Series of Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Senior Lien Revenue Bonds, Series 2017 in accordance with certain 
financing parameters; Approving the Form of, and Authorizing the Execution and Delivery of, the First Supplemental Trust 
Indenture; Appointing Authorized Officers  to Authorize, Approve and Determine certain  terms and provisions of  the 
Series 2017 Bonds; Authorizing the execution and delivery of a contract of purchase for the Series 2017 Bonds; Approving 
the  preparation  of  an Official  Statement  in  connection with  the Offering  and  Sale  of  such  Bonds;  Authorizing  the 
Execution and Delivery of Documents and Instruments in Connection with the Foregoing; and Enacting other provisions 
relating to the subject (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 

G. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Toll System Installation, Integration and Maintenance 
Contract with ETC Corporation for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 
T.G.C.). 

H. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the award of contract to Johnson Bros. Corporation for 
Construction of the 365 Tollway Project from US 281/Military Highway to FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) (Section 551.071 
T.G.C.). 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 

 

C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

I,  the Undersigned  Authority,  do  hereby  certify  that  the  attached  agenda  of  the Hidalgo  County  Regional Mobility 
Authority Board of Directors is a true and correct copy and that I posted a true and correct copy of said notice on the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Web Page (www.hcrma.net) and the bulletin board  in the Hidalgo County 
Court House (100 North Closner, Edinburg, Texas 78539), a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public 
at all times, and said Notice was posted on the 18th day of April 2018 at 12:00 pm and will remain so posted continuously 
for  at  least  72  hours  preceding  the  scheduled  time  of  said meeting  in  accordance with  Chapter  551  of  the  Texas 
Government Code. 

                                          Maria E. Alaniz 

                  Administrative Assistant 



 
Note:  If you require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact Maria E. Alaniz at 
956‐402‐4762 at least 24 hours before the meeting. 
 
 
 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY 

Public  Comment  Policy:  “At  the  beginning  of  each  HCRMA  meeting,  the  HCRMA  will  allow  for  an  open  public 

forum/comment period. This comment period shall not exceed one‐half  (1/2) hour  in  length and each speaker will be 

allowed a maximum of three (3) minutes to speak. All individuals desiring to address the HCRMA must be signed up to do 

so, prior to the open comment period. The purpose of this comment period  is to provide the public an opportunity to 

address issues or topics that are under the jurisdiction of the HCRMA. For issues or topics which are not otherwise part of 

the posted agenda for the meeting, HCRMA members may direct staff to investigate the issue or topic further. No action 

or discussion shall be taken on issues or topics which are not part of the posted agenda for the meeting. Members of the 

public may be recognized on posted agenda items deemed appropriate by the Chairman as these items are considered, 

and the same time limitations (3 minutes) applies.” 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Workshop 
Item 1 



 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     1                   

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           04/17/18                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        04/24/18  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 

1. Agenda Item:  WORKSHOP ITEM 1 – REVIEW OF OVERWEIGHT/OVERSIZED PERMIT FEE 
SCHEDULE FOR THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY   

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Review of an OW/OS permit fee schedule for the HCRMA.        
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Review Only.           
 
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:     Approved          Disapproved       X_  None 
 
11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X    None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X   None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X    None 

 



 

 

 
Memorandum Date: 04/18/2018 
Subject: Follow-up Research into Nogales, AZ OW Network  
Prepared by: Eric Davila, PE, PMP, CFM – HCRMA Chief Development Engineer 
Recipients: Pilar Rodriguez, PE – HCRMA Executive Director   

 

0000 SYSTEMWIDE\00 Management\0000 Agency Admin\01 Corresp\02 Out\2018-04-18 HCRMA\  

1. Executive Summary   

This memorandum seeks to provide insight on how Nogales Arizona overweight network stakeholders (public 

and private entities) have committed over $200M from investments at the ports to $134M from ADOT for 

network improvements and keeping the OW permit fee consistent at $75.00.  It stands to reason that the 

overweight permit fee is lower in the Nogales Arizona due having an overweight network half the size of Hidalgo 

County that is subsidized by collective investments from private, local, State, and Federal interests to keep the 

permit fees competitive.  The HCRMA stays committed to balancing the need to have competitive ports of entry 

while simultaneously mitigating the risk posed by additional maintenance burden on roads that weren’t 

originally designed for overweight traffic.  The HCRMA (and TxDOT) remain proactive on this matter by brokering 

dialogue with industry regarding the recent overweight permit price increases and by continuing the 

development of more sustainable overweight corridors such as the 365 Toll and IBTC projects.  

Table 1. Comparison of Competing Overweight Networks Along the US-Mexico Border 

Permit Issuing Entity Hidalgo County (HCRMA) Nogales Arizona (ADOT) 

 Permit Fee $200.00 $75.00 

Gross Vehicle Wt. (lbs) 125,000  90,800  

Permits Issued in 2017 37,048  42,667  

Total Route Miles 15 routes = 48 mi 1 zone = 25 mi 

 
Figure 1. Nogales Arizona OW Network  

 



 

 

 
Memorandum Date: 04/18/2018 
Subject: Follow-up Research into Nogales, AZ OW Network  
Prepared by: Eric Davila, PE, PMP, CFM – HCRMA Chief Development Engineer 
Recipients: Pilar Rodriguez, PE – HCRMA Executive Director   

 

0000 SYSTEMWIDE\00 Management\0000 Agency Admin\01 Corresp\02 Out\2018-04-18 HCRMA\  

1.1 Comparison to Nogales Arizona 

Table 1 shows that by comparison, Nogales Arizona has a lower permit fee of $75.00 but also comes with a 

lower limit to the maximum weight (90,800 lbs) and a smaller selection of routes for only for produce (currently).  

The Nogales Arizona OW network is largely concentrated along a 23.5 mile stretch of Interstate 19 (I-19), State 

Route (SR) 189/Mariposa Road, I-19 Business, and Old Tucson that is nestled in and around the townsite of 

Nogales Arizona which is also home to a Union Pacific Railroad Crossing that runs parallel to I-19 and into Tucson.   

1.2 How can Nogales Arizona keep the OW permit fee unchanged?  

It is important to note that any permit fee does not exist in a vacuum.  The increase from $80 to $200 overweight 

permit fee in Hidalgo County is commensurate to the additional maintenance burden already brought about by 

allowing overweight traffic into the local overweight network.  As such, the question of whether to increase a 

permit fee must be taken into balance with the investment being done within that network.  

What makes Nogales Arizona unique is that they’ve sustained the smaller $75.00 permit fee despite decreases 

to level of service and increasing traffic through the heart of the townsite as documented by environmental 

documents from Arizona1.  For instance, to address local congestion and increase safety on merely one 3.4Mi 

segment of the OW Corridor (SR-189) the Arizona stakeholders (Legislature, DOT, and local governments) have 

approved roughly $134M of which $44M are from Federal Highway Funds, $25M from State Legislature, $25M 

from a TIGER Grant, and $40M Local and Private Permit Fees and new Axel Fee).   

Improvements to SR-189 will include: access control measures / raised median, new flyover ramps between 

SR-189 and I-19, and a new overpass.  These improvements are driven by the influx of northbound and 

southbound vehicles in this vibrant produce-oriented community.  Investment from private / local / State / 

national interests have been leveraged to bring about the infrastructure necessary to maintain a competitive 

edge for processing international crossings that will eventually compete for other forms of trade (e.g. twin plant 

/ maquiladora) to consider this route.  The lesson from Nogales Arizona is that the consistent fee doesn’t tell 

the entire story, and that additional investments must be made in the present to balance out local congestion 

and safety considerations that give rise to a sustainable network of overweight infrastructure.     

                                                      
1 State Route 189, International Border to Grand Avenue, Alternative Screening Document (2015) 



 

 

 
Memorandum Date: 04/18/2018 
Subject: Follow-up Research into Nogales, AZ OW Network  
Prepared by: Eric Davila, PE, PMP, CFM – HCRMA Chief Development Engineer 
Recipients: Pilar Rodriguez, PE – HCRMA Executive Director   

 

0000 SYSTEMWIDE\00 Management\0000 Agency Admin\01 Corresp\02 Out\2018-04-18 HCRMA\  

Arizona Transportation Board meeting of March 2016 stated that the Arizona DOT will study (revisit) the 

following matters: 1) damage done by overweight trucks onto the overweight network; 2) potentially expand 

beyond the 25-mile commercial zone along I-19 and into I-10; 3) develop better ways to document overweight 

traffic; 4) and potentially replicate overweight systems along other corridors within the state.   This important 

report has not been published as of the writing of this memorandum, but we have confirmed the Arizona DOT 

is working on a final draft of the report called “SPR-735, Overweight Vehicle Permit Fee Structure” whose very 

nature entails that they may be revisiting damage done to the overweight network, potential fee increases, and 

policies to assure sustainability of their overweight networks.  

By comparison, within the Hidalgo County OW Network, the first $8M worth of improvements will be made to 

an important 3 Mile link of US 281 / Military Highway from Spur 600 / Cage Blvd to SH 336 / 10th Street in late 

2018 by TxDOT PHR District.  This is largely due to the slower rate at which the Hidalgo County OW fund has 

accumulated funds since the system began operation in 2014.  HCRMA Staff has reached out to TxDOT PHR 

District which has assured they would be sharing their project planning schedule for projected improvements 

along the 48-mile network within Hidalgo County.   

1.3 Conclusion 

Only time will tell how trade routes into the US may shift due to the benefits presented by each of these 

overweight networks.  On one side, it appears that stakeholders of the Nogales Arizona port of entry were willing 

to keep fees at a lower rate to induce the demand for use of its overweight network.  On the other side, Hidalgo 

County is attractive to trips originating from the central/southern portion of the Mexican interior and has (so 

far) not seen a slowdown in the demand for overweight permits.  One thing remains clear: TxDOT Pharr District 

comments made at the March 2018 Board Meeting suggest to a maintenance burden is already present within 

Hidalgo County.  While it is understandable that Hidalgo County’s overweight network may require higher 

maintenance fees due to being double the size of its closest competitor—it Is also clear that Nogales Port of 

Entry Stakeholders ($200M+) and Arizona DOT found that short term investment was necessary (to the tune of 

$134M+) to keep overweight fees low to make their ports attractive to crossing traffic.  The insight into Nogales 

Arizona’s infrastructure rollout presents a compelling business case around which to convene the stakeholders 

of Hidalgo County’s overweight network to discuss private and public investment plans if the region is to 

maintain its competitive advantages to retain and attract additional utilization of local ports of entry.  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Workshop 
Item 2 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     2                       

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED          04/10/2018                  
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE       04/24/2018 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  WORKSHOP ITEM 2 – QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT FOR THE   

PERIOD ENDING MARCH 31, 2018.         
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Presentation of the quarterly investment report.        
 

2. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Public  
Funds Investment Act Section 2256                  

 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Report Only.           
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:         Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
   
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X_    None 
 
11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:         Approved          Disapproved       X  None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:         Approved          Disapproved        X  None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:         Approved          Disapproved        X  None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

















 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 1A 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                   1A                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           4/16/18                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        4/24/18  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  REPORT ON PROGRAM MANAGEMENT ACTIVITY FOR 365 TOLLWAY  

AND IBTC PROJECTS._________________________________________________________  
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Report on Program Management Activity for 365 Tollway and IBTC Projects.   

          
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Report only               ________ 
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
11.  Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:        Approved          Disapproved      X   None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X_  None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:        Approved          Disapproved        X_  None 

 
 

 



http://www.hcrma.net11 http://www.hcrma.net

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

FOR APRIL 2018

Report on HCRMA Program Management Activity

Chief Development Engineer – Eric Davila, PE, PMP, CFM

HCRMA Board of Directors

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Forrest Runnels, Vice-Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer

R. David Guerra, Director

Paul S. Moxley, Director

Alonzo Cantu, Director

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Director

HCRMA Staff

Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Dir.

Ramon Navarro IV, PE, CFM, Chief Construction Eng.

Eric Davila, PE, CFM, Chief Development Eng.

Carlos “CJ” Moreno, Jr., Acquisition Coord.

Celia Gaona, CIA, Chief Auditor/Compliance Ofcr.

Jose Castillo, Chief Financial Ofcr.

Sergio Mandujano, Constr. Records Keeper

Maria Alaniz, Admin. Assistant 

Flor E. Koll, Admin. Assistant III (Constr.)

General Engineering Consultant

HDR ENGINEERING, INC. 



http://www.hcrma.net2 http://www.hcrma.net

OVERVIEW

 365 TOLL Project Overview 

 IBTC Project Overview

 Overweight Permit Summary

 Construction Economics Update

MISSION STATEMENT:

“To provide our customers 

with a rapid and reliable 

alternative for the safe and 

efficient movement of 

people, goods and services”



http://www.hcrma.nethttp://www.hcrma.net

HCRMA
STRATEGIC PLAN

3

DEVELOP THE 

INFRASTRUCTURE TO 

SERVE A POPULATION

OF APPROXIMATELY 

800,000 RESIDENTS

AND

5 INTERNATIONAL

PORTS OF ENTRY

Pharr-Reynosa POE

Anzalduas POE

Hidalgo POE

Donna-Rio Bravo POE



http://www.hcrma.net4

 SYSTEMWIDE TASKS

 Continued Management of HCRMA ProjectWise 
System 

▪ Used for our all electronic core DESIGN and 
CONSTR related filing and coordination. 

 Microsoft Office 365 Migration

▪ Transferred domain/webhosting to HCRMA hosted 
solution. 

 Overweight permit white paper initiated

▪ Nogales, Arizona benefits from public private 
partnerships at the POE and heavy investment from 
State Legislature and Department of Arizona. 

▪ HCRMA working with TxDOT PHR to delineate the 
maintenance burden by weight classification of 
truck, and to inform the permit users how the 
proposed fee increase will help sustain the 
overweight network. 

SYSTEM 

WIDE



http://www.hcrma.net

365 TOLL SEGS. 1 & 2 LIMITS FROM FM 396 / ANZ. HWY. 

TO US 281 / BSIF CONNECTOR (365 SEG. 3)

365 TOLL SEG. 4 LIMITS FROM FM 1016 / CONWAY AVE 

TO FM 396 / ANZ. HWY. (FUTURE CONSTRUCTION)

http://www.hcrma.net5

MAJOR MILESTONES:

NEPA CLEARANCE 
07/03/2015

95% ROW AS OF 
06/30/2017

PH 1: 365 SEG. 3 –
LET: 08/2015

STARTED: 02/2016

PH 2: 365 TOLL 
SEGS. 1 & 2 –

LETTING: 10/2017
START: 01/2018



http://www.hcrma.net6

 365 TOLL

 Env.: Final USIBWC No Objection Letter 
acquired.

 Surveys: SUE complete, “gap” parcels ongoing 
for public Row that needs to eventually get 
incorporated into HCRMA ROW Map.  

 ROW Acquisition: 25 parcels remaining 
(23 final resolution with irrigation districts), 
representing 5% of the remaining area. 

 Utility Relo.: Ongoing 

 Drainage Outfalls: HCDD1 Providing 
Schematics End of Sept 2017 for priority 1 
outfalls. 

 Design (PS&E): 

▪ Segment engineers addressing TxDOT 
100% comments. 

365 

TOLL



http://www.hcrma.net7

 365 TOLL
 Bid Phase summary:

▪ Formal announcement posted to website:  
http://hcrma.net/bids.html

▪ CivCAST Highlights 

o All Electronic Bidding Process

o 308 Plan Holders

o 280 Questions Asked (100% of them answered).

o 450 plan sheet revisions coordinated / issued over 4 
addenda.

▪ Bid Proposal Summary:

1. Johnson Bros Corp., a Southland Company 
$202,548,591.57

2. Anderson Columbia Company, Inc. $233,445,739.29

3. Pulice-Flatiron JV $252,286,943.96

4. Lane-Abrams Toll 365 Joint Venture $279,428,828.61

5. Webber, LLC $289,374,971.13

365 

TOLL

http://hcrma.net/bids.html


http://www.hcrma.net8

365 TOLL

 Post-NEPA Activity:

▪ USIBWC Coordination during Construction

▪ USACE 404 Site Grading Improvements 

 GEC Activity (HDR Engineering, Inc.):

▪ Conducted due diligence on construction 

costs and operational modeling.  

▪ GEC Report 100% complete. 

 Finance: 

▪ Construction / operations modeling 

ongoing. 

▪ Coordinating Maps / content necessary for 

prelim. official statement (POS).

365 

TOLL



http://www.hcrma.net9

MAJOR MILESTONES:

OBTAINED EA ENV

CLASSIF.: 11/2017

EST. NEPA 

CLEARANCE: 03/2020

EST. LETTING: 01/2021

EST. OPEN: 06/2024

9

IBTC SEGS. 1 – 3: FROM THE 

INTERCHANGE W/ SH 365 AND FM 493 

TO I-2. 

IBTC



http://www.hcrma.net10

 IBTC

 Advance Planning

▪ Env.: Classification Letter and Scoping Toolkit Submitted 
Aug 2017

o TxDOT concurred with the EA Classification 

o Held IBTC Environmental Kick off with TxDOT PHR / ENV 
April 6, 2018. 

o Requested VRF UTP Matching Funds to be allocated 
toward ROW acquisition on this project. 

▪ Surveys (65% complete) 

▪ ROW Acquisition (33% complete) 

▪ Utility Relo. (25%, SUE done, process initiated) 

 Design (PS&E, 50% complete): 

▪ On Hold

 Related Construction: 

▪ IBTC Lift Sta Relo (as part of ETT Agreement) 

▪ Demos of HCRMA-Acquired Structures within IBTC / Red 
River area. 

IBTC



http://www.hcrma.net11

DESCRIPTION:

 PROJECT LENGTH IS 
APPROX. 27 MI 

 FROM I-69C IN 
HIDALGO COUNTY 
TO I69-E IN 
CAMERON COUNTY

 KEY PARALLEL 
CORRIDOR TO I-2 
WITH IMPORTANCE 
TO MOBILITY 
PROJECTS BY TXDOT, 
CCRMA AND HCRMA

(COLLABORATION W/ TXDOT, 

CCRMA, AND HCRMA)

FM 1925



http://www.hcrma.net12

FM

1925
 FM 1925

 TxDOT Committed Supplemental 

Development Authority Funds for the 

Entire 27 Mile Corridor as an expressway 

facility.

 TxDOT has committed to funding the 

development of the Schematic Design 

and Environmental documents.



http://www.hcrma.nethttp://www.hcrma.net13



http://www.hcrma.net14

2018 OVERWEIGHT PERMITS 01/01 – 04/06
OW

Total Permits Issued: 8,671

Total Amount Collected: 1,779,572$     

 ■ Convenience Fees: 45,372$           

 ■ Total Permit Fees: 1,734,200$     

– Pro Miles: 26,013$         

– TxDOT: 1,474,070$    

– HCRMA: 234,117$       



http://www.hcrma.net
15 Source: McGraw Hill Construction ENR

CONSTR. ECON. DIGEST APR 2018
CE

1.0%

1.5%

2.0%

2.5%

3.0%

3.5%

4.0%

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

C
C

I 
(Y

e
a

rl
y

 A
v

e
)

YEAR

Construction Cost Index (2012-2018) 

Costs Increased +1.7% 
from 2017-2018 and 
+2.8% from Apr 2017.



http://www.hcrma.net

CONSTR. ECON. DIGEST APR 2018
 The 20-city average price 

for liquid asphalt has 
changed as follows:

▪ Monthly price increased 
0.8% in Apr 2018

▪ Yearly price increased 4% 
since Apr 2017

16

CE



Item 1B 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X
PLANNING COMMITTEE   
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

AGENDA ITEM                     1B 
DATE SUBMITTED       04/17/2018
MEETING DATE        04/24/2018 

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  REPORT ON CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY FOR US 281/MILITARY HIGHWAY
OVERPASS/BSIF CONNECTOR AND DONNA LIFT STATION PROJECTS.

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Report on Construction Activity for US 281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector Project
by Ramon Navarro, IV, Chief Construction Engineer. 

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Report only.

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

11. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X   None 

12. Executive Director’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X   None 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY









100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00

90

100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00100.00

84.00

86.00

88.00

90.00

92.00

94.00

96.00

98.00

100.00

P
R

EP
A

R
IN

G
 R

O
W

EX
C

A
V

A
TI

O
N

 (
R

O
A

D
W

A
Y)

EM
B

A
N

K
M

EN
T 

(F
IN

A
L)

(D
EN

S 
C

O
N

T)
(T

Y 
C

)

FL
 B

S 
(R

D
W

Y 
D

EL
)(

TY
 E

 G
R

 4
)(

FN
A

L 
P

O
S)

LI
M

E 
TR

T 
(E

X
ST

 M
A

TL
) 

(1
2

")

LI
M

E 
(H

YD
, C

O
M

 O
R

 Q
K

)(
SL

U
R

R
Y)

C
EM

EN
T

C
EM

EN
T 

TR
EA

T 
(N

EW
 B

A
SE

) 
(1

0
")

D
-G

R
 H

M
A

  T
Y 

B
 S

A
C

-B
 P

G
 (

6
4

-2
2

)

ST
O

N
E-

M
TR

X
-A

SP
H

 S
M

A
-D

 S
A

C
-B

 P
G

7
6

-2
2

C
O

N
C

 P
V

M
T 

(C
O

N
T 

R
EI

N
F 

- 
C

R
C

P
) 

(1
1

.5
")

D
R

IL
L 

SH
A

FT
 (

3
6

 IN
)

D
R

IL
L 

SH
A

FT
 (

6
0

 IN
)

C
L 

C
 C

O
N

C
 (

A
B

U
T)

C
L 

C
 C

O
N

C
 (

C
A

P
)

C
L 

C
 C

O
N

C
 (

C
O

LU
M

N
)

R
EI

N
F 

C
O

N
C

 S
LA

B

P
R

ES
TR

 C
O

N
C

 G
IR

D
ER

 (
TX

5
4

)

R
IP

R
A

P
 (

C
O

N
C

)(
4

 IN
)

R
C

 P
IP

E 
(C

L 
II

I)
(3

0
 IN

)(
SP

L)

R
C

 P
IP

E 
(C

L 
II

I)
(3

6
 IN

)(
SP

L)

R
C

 P
IP

E 
(C

L 
II

I)
(4

2
 IN

)(
SP

L)

R
C

 P
IP

E 
(C

L 
II

I)
(4

8
 IN

)(
SP

L)

R
C

 P
IP

E 
(C

L 
II

I)
(5

4
 IN

)(
SP

L)

R
C

 P
IP

E 
(C

L 
II

I)
(7

2
 IN

)(
SP

L)

R
C

 P
IP

E 
(C

L 
V

)(
7

2
 IN

)(
SP

L)

IN
LE

T 
(C

O
M

P
L)

(P
C

U
)(

5
FT

)(
N

O
N

E)

M
O

B
IL

IZ
A

TI
O

N

P
ER

M
 C

TB
 (

SG
L 

SL
O

P
E)

 (
TY

 1
) 

(4
2

 )

LA
N

D
SC

A
P

E 
P

A
V

ER
S

C
O

N
C

 C
U

R
B

 &
 G

U
TT

ER
 (

TY
 B

)(
M

O
U

N
TA

B
LE

)

C
R

A
SH

 C
U

SH
 A

TT
EN

 (
IN

ST
L)

G
EO

G
R

ID
 B

A
SE

 R
EI

N
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
(T

Y 
I)

P
R

EP
A

R
IN

G
 R

O
W

D
-G

R
 H

M
A

  T
Y 

B
 S

A
C

-B
 P

G
 (

6
4

-2
2

)

C
O

N
C

 P
V

M
T 

(C
O

N
T 

R
EI

N
F 

- 
C

R
C

P
) 

(1
1

.5
")

MAJOR ITEMS of WORK











HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY























































HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY





















 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 2A
Revised 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     2A                   

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           04/10/18                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        04/24/18  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING HELD MARCH 27, 2018.  
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and Approval of Minutes for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board 

of Directors Regular Meeting held March 27, 2018.       
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the minutes for the Board of Director’s Regular  

Meeting held March 27, 2018, as presented.         
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved       _   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X_   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X_  None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X_  None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved        _  None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

HCRMA Minutes – March 27, 2018  1   

 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF HIDALGO 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

 
The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors convened for a Workshop and Regular Meeting on 
Tuesday, March  27,  2018,  at  5:30  pm  at  the  Pharr  City Hall  City  Commission  Chambers,  2nd  Floor,  118  South  Cage 
Boulevard, Pharr, Texas, with the following present: 

 
Board Members:    S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman            
        Forrest Runnels, Vice‐Chairman (Teleconference)     

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer       
Alonzo Cantu, Director           
David Guerra, Director           
Paul S. Moxley Director           
Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Director           

 
Absent:      None 
                 
Staff:      Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director       
        Ramon Navarro, Chief Construction Engineer     
        Eric Davila, Chief Development Engineer  
        Celia Gaona, Chief Auditor/Compliance Officer     
        Jose Castillo, Chief Financial Officer       
        Maria Alaniz, Administrative Assistant II      
        Blakely Fernandez, Legal Counsel       
               
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
Chairman Deanda led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
INVOCATION 
 
Ms. Gaona led the Invocation. 
 
CALL TO ORDER FOR WORKSHOP  

Chairman Deanda called the Workshop to order at 5:31 pm. 

 

1. Review of Fiscal Year 2017 Financial Statement and Independent Auditors Report for the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority.  
Mr. Ricky Longoria, Burton McCumber & Longoria, reviewed the Fiscal Year 2017 Financial Statement and 

Independent Auditors Report for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 

2. Review of Fiscal Year 2017 Annual Compliance Report.  
Mr. Pilar Rodriguez reviewed the Fiscal Year 2017 Annual Compliance Report. 

3. Review of Overweight/Oversized permit fees.  
Mr. Eric Davila (HCRMA), Mr. Pedro Alvarez (TxDOT), and Mr.  Dante Galeazzi (TX Int’l Produce Association) 

reviewed the Overweight/Oversized permit fees.   

 

 ADJOURNMENT OF WORKSHOP 
 



 

HCRMA Minutes – March 27, 2018  2   

 
CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR MEETING AND ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
Chairman Deanda called the Regular Meeting to order at 6:34 pm.  
 
A. REPORTS 

 

A. Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document – 
Eric Davila, HCRMA. 
Mr.  Eric  Davila  reported  on  Program Manager  Activity  for  365  Tollway  Project  and  IBTC  Environmental 

Clearance Document. No action taken. 

B. Report on Construction Activity for US 281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector Project and Donna Lift 
Station – Ramon Navarro, HCRMA. 
Mr. Ramon Navarro reported on Construction Activity for US 281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector 

Project and Donna Lift Station Project. No action taken. 

B. CONSENT AGENDA.  
Motion by Alonzo Cantu, with a  second by David Guerra,  to approve  the Consent Agenda.   Motion  carried 
unanimously. 
 
A. Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting held February 27, 2018. 

Approved the Minutes for the Regular Meeting held February 27, 2018 as presented. 
 

B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from February 7, 2018 to March 9, 2018. 
Approved the Project & General Expense Report for the period from February 7, 2018 to March 9, 2018. 

   
C. Approval of Financial Report for January 2018 and February 2018. 

Approved the Financial Report for January 2018 and February 2018. 
 

D. Approval of Resolution 2018‐12 – Approval of Work Authorization 3  ‐ Supplemental 3  to  the Professional 
Services Agreement with SAMES Inc. for a no cost‐extension to invoice 100% of Parcel 5P5, HVI acquisition.  
Approved Resolution 2018 – 12 – Approval of Work Authorization 3  ‐ Supplemental 3  to  the Professional 
Services Agreement with SAMES Inc. for a no cost‐extension to invoice 100% of Parcel 5P5, HVI acquisition. 
 

E. Approval of Resolution 2018‐13  ‐ Approval of Work Authorization 14  ‐ Supplemental 1 to the Professional 
Services Agreement with SAMES Inc. for a no cost‐extension for the outfall development.  
Approved Resolution 2018 – 13 – Approval of Work Authorization 14  ‐ Supplemental 1  to  the Professional 
Services Agreement with SAMES Inc. for a no cost‐extension for the outfall development. 
 

F. Approval of Resolution 2018‐14 – Approval of Work Authorization 17 with SAMES Inc. for the HCID2 parcel 
adjacent to Parcel 65P9 near Hi Line road.  
Approved Resolution 2018 – 14 – Approval of Work Authorization 17 with SAMES  Inc. for the HCID2 parcel 
adjacent to Parcel 65P9 near Hi Line road in the amount of $2,080.00. 
 

G. Approval of Resolution 2018‐15 – Approval of Contract Amendment 12 to the Professional Service Agreement 
with SAMES, Inc. to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 17.  
Approved Resolution 2018 – 15 – Approval of Contract Amendment 12 to the Professional Service Agreement 
with SAMES, Inc. to increase the maximum payable amount by $2,080 for Work Authorization Number 17 for 
a revised maximum payable amount of $272,761.50.00. 
 
 
 



 

HCRMA Minutes – March 27, 2018  3   

C. REGULAR AGENDA 
 

A. Resolution 2018 –02 – Approval of Change Order Number 9 and Final Closeout with Foremost Paving, Inc. for 
the US 281/Military Highway Overpass/Border Safety Inspection Facility Connector Project. 
Motion by Alonzo Cantu, with a second by Paul Moxley, to approve Resolution 2018 – 02 – Approval of 
Change Order Number 9 and Final Closeout with Foremost Paving,  Inc. for the US 281/Military Highway 
Overpass/Border Safety Inspection Facility Connector Project in a credit amount of $141,623.05 for a revised 
project cost of $19,201,090.62 .     Motion carried unanimously. 
 

B. Resolution 2018‐09 – Approval of Fiscal Year 2017 Financial Statement and Independent Auditors Report for 
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.  
Motion by David Guerra, with a second by Rick Perez, to approve Resolution 2018 – 09 – Approval of Fiscal 
Year 2017 Financial Statement and Independent Auditors Report for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority.   Motion carried unanimously. 

 
C. Resolution 2018‐10 – Approval of Fiscal Year 2017 Annual Compliance Report.  

Motion by Ezequiel Reyes, with a second by Paul Moxley, to approve Resolution 2018 – 10 – Approval of 
Fiscal Year 2017 Annual Compliance Report.   Motion carried unanimously. 
 

D. Resolution 2018‐11 – Approval of one year extension of the Professional Service Agreement with Bracewell 
LLP to provide legal services for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.  
Motion by Paul Moxley, with a second by Rick Perez, to approve Resolution 2018 – 11 – Approval of one 
year extension of the Professional Service Agreement with Bracewell LLP to provide legal services for the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.   Motion carried unanimously 
 
 

D. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 

 

A. None. 
 

E.  TABLED ITEMS 

 
A. None 
 

F. EXECUTIVE  SESSION, CHAPTER 551,  TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE,  SECTION  551.071  (CONSULTATION WITH 
ATTORNEY),  SECTION  551.072  (DELIBERATION  OF  REAL  PROPERTY)  AND  SECTION  551.074  (PERSONNEL 
MATTERS)  

 
Motion by Rick Perez, with a second by Paul Moxley, to enter  into Executive Session to consult with the Board 
Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Item 6C under Sections 551.071 and 551.072 of the Texas Government Code 
at 6:42pm. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
A. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Texas Department of Transportation State 

Infrastructure Bank Loan for the 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No action taken. 

 

B. Consultation  with  Board  Attorney  on  legal  issues  pertaining  to  Professional  Service  Agreements  for 
Engineering, Surveying and Environmental Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No action taken.  
 



 

HCRMA Minutes – March 27, 2018  4   

C. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the deliberation of real property for various 
parcels for the 365 Tollway Project (Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 
No action taken.  
 

D. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the use of Eminent Domain to acquire property 
required to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway Project (Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 
No action taken.  

 

E. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Environmental Clearance Document for the 
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C). 
No action taken. 

 

F. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Authorizing the Issuance, Sale and Delivery of 
one or more Series of Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Senior Lien Revenue Bonds, Series 2017 in 
accordance with certain  financing parameters; Approving  the Form of, and Authorizing  the Execution and 
Delivery of, the First Supplemental Trust Indenture; Appointing Authorized Officers to Authorize, Approve and 
Determine certain terms and provisions of the Series 2017 Bonds; Authorizing the execution and delivery of a 
contract  of  purchase  for  the  Series  2017  Bonds;  Approving  the  preparation  of  an  Official  Statement  in 
connection with the Offering and Sale of such Bonds; Authorizing the Execution and Delivery of Documents 
and  Instruments  in Connection with  the  Foregoing;  and Enacting other provisions  relating  to  the  subject 
(Section 551.071 T.G.C.).                                                                                                                           
No action taken. 

 

G. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Toll System Installation, Integration and 
Maintenance Contract with ETC Corporation for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 365 Tollway 
Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).                                                                                                                           
No action taken. 

 

H. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the award of contract to Johnson Bros. 
Corporation for Construction of the 365 Tollway Project from US 281/Military Highway to FM 396 
(Anzalduas Highway) (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).                                                                                                                           
No action taken. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

None 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

HCRMA Minutes – March 27, 2018  5   

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no other business to come before the Board of Directors, the meeting was adjourned at 6:57 pm.  
 
 
 
 
____________________________________________ 
S. David Deanda, Jr, Chairman 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
   
__________________________________________ 
Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 2B 



 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                   2B                   

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           04/17/18                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        04/24/18  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF PROJECT AND GENERAL EXPENSE REPORT FROM 

MARCH 10, 2018 TO APRIL 6, 2018         
 

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and approval of project and general expense report for the period from   

March 10, 2018 to April 6, 2018.          
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:       X   Yes           No          N/A  Funding Source:  VRF Bond 
 
    General Account     $     157,023.86 

   Capital Projects Account    $      92,547.94 
   R.O.W Services     $       70,568.90 
   Total Project Expenses for Reporting Period  $      320,140.70 

       
      Fund Balance after Expenses   $  2,552,637.70  
  
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the project and general expense report for the  

period from March 10, 2018 to April 6, 2018, as presented.      
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: _ X    Approved          Disapproved       _   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Memorandum 
To: S. David Deanda Jr., Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: April 17, 2018 

Re: Expense Report for the Period from March 10, 2018 to April 6, 2018  

Attached is the expense report for the period commencing on March 10, 2018 and ending on April 9, 
2018. 
 
Expenses for the General Account total $157,023.86, the Capital Projects Account total $92,547.94, and 
ROW total $70,568.90. The aggregate expense for the reporting period is $320,140.70. 
  
Based on review by this office, approval of expenses for the reporting period is recommended in 
the aggregate amount of $320,140.70. 
 
This leaves a fund balance (all funds) after expenses of $2,552,637.70. 
 
If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Plains Capital 41

Make Check Payable to Date Work Performed Amount

Wages & Benefits City of Pharr March 2018 113,837.46$

Office Depot 3/21/2018 59.70$

A Fast Delivery, LLC March 2018 203.00$

Telephone Verizon Wireless 3/2/2018 4/1/2018 190.43$

Pathfinder Public Affairs March 2018 10,000.00$

Glen Hegar Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts 2018 100.00$

Celia Gaona 4/5/18 4/6/18 392.87$

Ramon Navarro 4/09/18 04/11/18 353.16$

Advance Publishing Company 3/7/18 & 3/14/18 156.00$

Legal Fees Bracewell, LLP Mar 18 1,805.00$

Accounting Fees City of Pharr March 2018 205.00$

Rent City of Pharr April 2018 4,480.00$

City of Pharr March 2018 5,220.45$

City of Pharr April 2018 1,375.00$

Dahill 4/8/2018 5/7/2018 683.21$

Dahill 4/14/2018 5/13/2018 224.46$

Professional Services Pena Designs March 2018 200.00$

Burton McCumber & Longoria, L.L.P. 3/28/2018 11,500.00$

Credit Card Services 03/04/18 04/03/18 99.00$

Credit Card Services 03/04/18 04/03/18 3,100.40$

Credit Card Services 03/04/18 04/03/18 1,178.72$

Rent Pharr Bridge Business Park, LLC May 2018 1,400.00$

Janitorial Services ABC Janitorial & Floor Care, Inc. March 2018 260.00$

157,023.86$

Wilmington Trust 45/Capital Projects

Legal Fees Bracewell, LLP Thru 3/31/2018 8,115.00$

Bracewell, LLP Thru 3/31/2018 2,205.00$

Engineering Services Blanton & Associates, Inc. 3/1/18 03/31/18 3,510.38$

Greater Texas Landscape Services April 2018 832.31$

14,662.69$

Requisitions Paid

Foremost Paving, Inc. December 2017 57,058.60$

Foremost Paving, Inc. December 2017 6,562.00$

Foremost Paving, Inc. December 2017 14,264.65$

77,885.25$

March. 10 - April 6

April 2018

Page 1 of 2



Make Check Payable to Date Work Performed Amount

R.O.W. Services Requisitions Paid

Barron, Adler, Clough & Oddo, LLP 365 Tollway 22,834.66$

22,834.66$

SIB Construction Account 45

Legal Fees Law Office of Richard A. Cantu March 2018 8,171.99$

Garza & Associates 1/15/2018 1,200.00$

Hidalgo County Pct. No. 2 Thru April 2018 25,270.00$

Sendero Acquisitions March 2018 12,575.00$

Acquisition Services Sierra Title of Hidalgo County, Inc. March 2018 517.25$

47,734.24$

Sub Total General 157,023.86$

Sub Total Projects 14,662.69$

Requisitions Paid 77,885.25$

Sub Total SIB Acquisition 47,734.24$

Sub Total SIB R.O.W. 22,834.66$

Total 320,140.70$

Approved: Recommend Approval:
S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

Approved: Date: 4/24/2018

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer

Page 2 of 2



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 2C 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X AGENDA ITEM                   2C 
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED           04/10/18 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE        04/24/18 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE MONTH  OF MARCH
2018. 

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Consideration and approval of financial report for the months of March 2018.

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 

Funding Source:

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the Financial Report for the month of March
2018, as presented.

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: _    Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 



















































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 2D 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                    2D                        

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED          04/10/2018                  
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE       04/24/2018 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT FOR THE PERIOD 

ENDING MARCH 31, 2018.           
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and approval of the quarterly investment reports for the period ending March  

31, 2018.             
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Public  

Funds Investment Act Section 2256                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the Quarterly Investment Report for the period  

ending March 31, 2018 as presented          
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:        Approved          Disapproved         X    None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:         Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
   
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved             None 
 
11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:         Approved          Disapproved       X  None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X     None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:     X    Approved          Disapproved              None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

















 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 3A 



 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     3A                   

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           04/17/18                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        04/24/18  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 

1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2018-16 – APPROVAL OF OVERWEIGHT/OVERSIZED PERMIT 
FEE SCHEDULE FOR THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY   

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Approval and Consideration of Resolution 2018 – 16 approval of an ow/os permit fee schedule.   
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Resolution 2018- 16 – Approval Overweight/Oversized permit fee  

schedule for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority, as presented.    
 
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:     Approved          Disapproved       X_  None 
 
11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X   None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 

 



 

 

 
Memorandum Date: 04/18/2018 
Subject: Follow-up Research into Nogales, AZ OW Network  
Prepared by: Eric Davila, PE, PMP, CFM – HCRMA Chief Development Engineer 
Recipients: Pilar Rodriguez, PE – HCRMA Executive Director   

 

0000 SYSTEMWIDE\00 Management\0000 Agency Admin\01 Corresp\02 Out\2018-04-18 HCRMA\  

1. Executive Summary   

This memorandum seeks to provide insight on how Nogales Arizona overweight network stakeholders (public 

and private entities) have committed over $200M from investments at the ports to $134M from ADOT for 

network improvements and keeping the OW permit fee consistent at $75.00.  It stands to reason that the 

overweight permit fee is lower in the Nogales Arizona due having an overweight network half the size of Hidalgo 

County that is subsidized by collective investments from private, local, State, and Federal interests to keep the 

permit fees competitive.  The HCRMA stays committed to balancing the need to have competitive ports of entry 

while simultaneously mitigating the risk posed by additional maintenance burden on roads that weren’t 

originally designed for overweight traffic.  The HCRMA (and TxDOT) remain proactive on this matter by brokering 

dialogue with industry regarding the recent overweight permit price increases and by continuing the 

development of more sustainable overweight corridors such as the 365 Toll and IBTC projects.  

Table 1. Comparison of Competing Overweight Networks Along the US-Mexico Border 

Permit Issuing Entity Hidalgo County (HCRMA) Nogales Arizona (ADOT) 

 Permit Fee $200.00 $75.00 

Gross Vehicle Wt. (lbs) 125,000  90,800  

Permits Issued in 2017 37,048  42,667  

Total Route Miles 15 routes = 48 mi 1 zone = 25 mi 

 
Figure 1. Nogales Arizona OW Network  

 



 

 

 
Memorandum Date: 04/18/2018 
Subject: Follow-up Research into Nogales, AZ OW Network  
Prepared by: Eric Davila, PE, PMP, CFM – HCRMA Chief Development Engineer 
Recipients: Pilar Rodriguez, PE – HCRMA Executive Director   

 

0000 SYSTEMWIDE\00 Management\0000 Agency Admin\01 Corresp\02 Out\2018-04-18 HCRMA\  

1.1 Comparison to Nogales Arizona 

Table 1 shows that by comparison, Nogales Arizona has a lower permit fee of $75.00 but also comes with a 

lower limit to the maximum weight (90,800 lbs) and a smaller selection of routes for only for produce (currently).  

The Nogales Arizona OW network is largely concentrated along a 23.5 mile stretch of Interstate 19 (I-19), State 

Route (SR) 189/Mariposa Road, I-19 Business, and Old Tucson that is nestled in and around the townsite of 

Nogales Arizona which is also home to a Union Pacific Railroad Crossing that runs parallel to I-19 and into Tucson.   

1.2 How can Nogales Arizona keep the OW permit fee unchanged?  

It is important to note that any permit fee does not exist in a vacuum.  The increase from $80 to $200 overweight 

permit fee in Hidalgo County is commensurate to the additional maintenance burden already brought about by 

allowing overweight traffic into the local overweight network.  As such, the question of whether to increase a 

permit fee must be taken into balance with the investment being done within that network.  

What makes Nogales Arizona unique is that they’ve sustained the smaller $75.00 permit fee despite decreases 

to level of service and increasing traffic through the heart of the townsite as documented by environmental 

documents from Arizona1.  For instance, to address local congestion and increase safety on merely one 3.4Mi 

segment of the OW Corridor (SR-189) the Arizona stakeholders (Legislature, DOT, and local governments) have 

approved roughly $134M of which $44M are from Federal Highway Funds, $25M from State Legislature, $25M 

from a TIGER Grant, and $40M Local and Private Permit Fees and new Axel Fee).   

Improvements to SR-189 will include: access control measures / raised median, new flyover ramps between 

SR-189 and I-19, and a new overpass.  These improvements are driven by the influx of northbound and 

southbound vehicles in this vibrant produce-oriented community.  Investment from private / local / State / 

national interests have been leveraged to bring about the infrastructure necessary to maintain a competitive 

edge for processing international crossings that will eventually compete for other forms of trade (e.g. twin plant 

/ maquiladora) to consider this route.  The lesson from Nogales Arizona is that the consistent fee doesn’t tell 

the entire story, and that additional investments must be made in the present to balance out local congestion 

and safety considerations that give rise to a sustainable network of overweight infrastructure.     

                                                      
1 State Route 189, International Border to Grand Avenue, Alternative Screening Document (2015) 



 

 

 
Memorandum Date: 04/18/2018 
Subject: Follow-up Research into Nogales, AZ OW Network  
Prepared by: Eric Davila, PE, PMP, CFM – HCRMA Chief Development Engineer 
Recipients: Pilar Rodriguez, PE – HCRMA Executive Director   

 

0000 SYSTEMWIDE\00 Management\0000 Agency Admin\01 Corresp\02 Out\2018-04-18 HCRMA\  

Arizona Transportation Board meeting of March 2016 stated that the Arizona DOT will study (revisit) the 

following matters: 1) damage done by overweight trucks onto the overweight network; 2) potentially expand 

beyond the 25-mile commercial zone along I-19 and into I-10; 3) develop better ways to document overweight 

traffic; 4) and potentially replicate overweight systems along other corridors within the state.   This important 

report has not been published as of the writing of this memorandum, but we have confirmed the Arizona DOT 

is working on a final draft of the report called “SPR-735, Overweight Vehicle Permit Fee Structure” whose very 

nature entails that they may be revisiting damage done to the overweight network, potential fee increases, and 

policies to assure sustainability of their overweight networks.  

By comparison, within the Hidalgo County OW Network, the first $8M worth of improvements will be made to 

an important 3 Mile link of US 281 / Military Highway from Spur 600 / Cage Blvd to SH 336 / 10th Street in late 

2018 by TxDOT PHR District.  This is largely due to the slower rate at which the Hidalgo County OW fund has 

accumulated funds since the system began operation in 2014.  HCRMA Staff has reached out to TxDOT PHR 

District which has assured they would be sharing their project planning schedule for projected improvements 

along the 48-mile network within Hidalgo County.   

1.3 Conclusion 

Only time will tell how trade routes into the US may shift due to the benefits presented by each of these 

overweight networks.  On one side, it appears that stakeholders of the Nogales Arizona port of entry were willing 

to keep fees at a lower rate to induce the demand for use of its overweight network.  On the other side, Hidalgo 

County is attractive to trips originating from the central/southern portion of the Mexican interior and has (so 

far) not seen a slowdown in the demand for overweight permits.  One thing remains clear: TxDOT Pharr District 

comments made at the March 2018 Board Meeting suggest to a maintenance burden is already present within 

Hidalgo County.  While it is understandable that Hidalgo County’s overweight network may require higher 

maintenance fees due to being double the size of its closest competitor—it Is also clear that Nogales Port of 

Entry Stakeholders ($200M+) and Arizona DOT found that short term investment was necessary (to the tune of 

$134M+) to keep overweight fees low to make their ports attractive to crossing traffic.  The insight into Nogales 

Arizona’s infrastructure rollout presents a compelling business case around which to convene the stakeholders 

of Hidalgo County’s overweight network to discuss private and public investment plans if the region is to 

maintain its competitive advantages to retain and attract additional utilization of local ports of entry.  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 3B 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                3B                    

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED     04/16/18                    
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE     04/24/18  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2018-17 – APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 2 

TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH HDR ENGINEERING, INC. FOR 
THE 365 TOLLWAY VALUE ENGINEERING CHANGE PROPOSAL SESSION (VECP) 
SUPPORT.                 

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 2 with HDR Inc. for the 365 Tollway Value 

Engineering Change Proposal Session (VECP) Support for 365 Tollway.      
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2018-17 – Approval of Work 

Authorization 2 with HDR Inc. for the 365 Tollway Value Engineering Change Proposal 
Session (VECP) Support as presented.           

 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
11.  Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved        _  None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved         X   None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved        _  None 
 



 SUMMARY 

Amount   _________________ 

BRIEF BACKGROUND: 

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $

Environmental _____________________________________ 

Engineering _______________________________________ 

Geo-Technical _____________________________________ 

Surveying ________________________________________ 

Work Authorization # _______

Resolution No. Description Amount

Goal and Options: 

Approved Work Authorizations:

✔

     

                    

HDR Engineering, Inc.

                                    

                                   

2018-17

2017-70

$ 54,204.85

$ 149,719.96

WA No.

WA No. 1

WA No.

WA No.

WA No.

$ 0.00

WA No. 2 VECP Support for 365 TOLL2018-17

$ 149,719.96

Goal is for HDR Engineering, Inc. to Value Engineering Change Proposal (VECP) Support to the HCRMA 
with regard to the 365 Tollway.  Although the VECP process will be Contractor initiated--in order to obtain the 
targeted cost savings on the contract will require concepts from the Owner (HCRMA) and HDR Engineering, 
Inc. will support the Authority in this process by documenting and vetting the proposed changes with the 
Owner.

$ 54,204.85

2

$ 54,204.85

$ 203,924.81

E. Davila, Develop Eng



WA No. 

WA No

WA No. 

WA No. 

WA No. 

WA No. 

WA No. 

WA No.  

WA No. 

$ 0.00

2018-17



 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2018-17 

 
APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION 2 WITH HDR INC. FOR THE 365 
TOLLWAY VALUE ENGINEERING CHANGE PROPOSAL SESSION (VECP) 
SUPPORT. 

 
THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 2 4 t h  day of A p r i l  2 0 1 8  b y  the Board of 
Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 

 
WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"), 

acting through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority created 
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act"); 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in 

and around Hidalgo County; 
 
WHEREAS, on August 22, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-70 

Approval of a Work Authorization No 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. to provide the General Engineering Consultant Report for the 365TOLL 
Project in the amount of $149,719.96;  

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2018-17 – 
Approval of Work Authorization 2 with HDR Engineering, Inc. for the 365 Tollway Value 
Engineering Change Proposal Session (VECP) Support in the amount of $54,204.85; 

 
 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY THAT: 

 
Section I. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 

restated. 
 

Section 2. The Board hereby approves the Work Authorization 2 to the Professional 
Services Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. to provide 365 Tollway 
Value Engineering Change Proposal Session (VECP) in the amount of 
$54,204.85 hereto attached as Exhibit A. 

 
 

Section 3.     The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Work Authorization 
Number 2 to the Professional Services Agreement for General Engineering 
Consultant Services as approved. 

 

***** 



PASSED  AND  APPROVED  AS  TO  BE  EFFECTIVE  IMMEDIATELY  BY  THE 
BOARD  OF DIRECTORS  OF THE  HIDALGO  COUNTY  REGIONAL  MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 24th day of 
April 2018, at which meeting a quorum was present. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

__________________________________________ 
S. David Deanda, J r., Chai rman 

 
 

 
 
 
 

__________________________________________ 
Rick Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 

 



 
 

Exhibit A 
 

Work Auth. 2    
to 

Professional   Service Agreement 
with 
HDR 

Engineering, 
Inc. for 
General 

Engineering 
Consultant 

Services for the 
HCRMA 

 



HCRMA General Engineering Consultant Services Agreement for HDR Engineering Inc. 
Attachment D-1 - Page 1 

ATTACHMENT D-1 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO.  _2___ 
AGREEMENT FOR GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTING SERVICES 

THIS WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of “Article V of that certain 
Professional Services Agreement for General Engineering Consulting Services” (the Agreement) entered into by 
and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and HDR Engineering Inc. (the GEC). 

PART I.   The GEC will perform engineering design services generally described as in accordance with the project 
description attached hereto and made a part of this Work Authorization.  The responsibilities of the Authority and 
the GEC as well as the work schedule are further detailed in exhibits A, B and C which are attached hereto and 
made a part of the Work Authorization.  

PART II.   The maximum amount payable under this Work Authorization is $54,204.85 and the method of 
payment is Specified Rate Basis as set forth in Attachment E of the Agreement.  This amount is based upon fees set 
forth in Attachment E, Fee Schedule, of the Agreement and the GEC’s estimated Work Authorization costs 
included in Exhibit D, Fee Schedule, which is attached and made a part of this Work Authorization. 

PART III.   Payment to the GEC for the services established under this Work Authorization shall be made in 
accordance with Articles III thru V of the Agreement, and Attachment A, Section 1. 

PART IV.   This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance of the parties hereto 
and shall terminate on  July 31, 2018, unless extended by a supplemental Work Authorization as provided in 
Attachment A, Section 1.  

PART V.   This Work Authorization does not waive the parties' responsibilities and obligations provided under 
“Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for General Engineering Consulting Services. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby accepted 
and acknowledged below. 

 THE GEC  THE AUTHORITY 

______________________________ 
     (Signature) 

______________________________ 
 (Printed Name) 

______________________________ 
     (Title) 

______________________________ 

______________________________ 
(Signature) 

__David C. Weston______________ 
     (Printed Name) 

_Vice-President / Aream Manager___ 
   (Title) 

______________________________ 
 (Date)  (Date) 

LIST OF EXHIBITS 
Exhibit A Services to be provided by the Authority 
Exhibit B Services to be provided by the GEC 
Exhibit C Work Schedule 
Exhibit D Fee Schedule/Budget 
Exhibit H-2 Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement 



EXHIBIT B 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE GEC 

 
 

GENERAL 
The purpose of this work authorization is to assist the AUTHORITY in assessing and identifying high 
risk components of the PROJECT plan set which may have been quantified incorrectly and to perform a 
Cost Savings Workshop based on the AUTHORITY’s proposed cost saving scenario to the bid 
(Scenario G -- along with a reduction of a steel bridge structure and another conventional bridge w/ 
retaining wall).  

TASKS 

The tasks for this work authorization are as follows: 

1.0 - Project Management: 

a. Meetings with Project Team 

b. Coordinating and approving QA/QC reviews 

c. Managing Resources 

d. Progress Reports (monthly) 

e. Invoicing 

 
2.0 - Tasks: 

1. The GEC will review and provide information required from the GEC such as relative firm history 
and background detail for Indenture and Preliminary Official Statement both of which are 
documents required to be submitted to the bonding agency council. 

2. The GEC will perform a review of CONTRACTOR’S baseline schedule (provided at the kick-off 
meeting).  CONTRACTOR is the apparent low-bidder as currently recognized by the 
AUTHORITY. 

3. The GEC will participate in a cost savings workshop as requested by the CONTRACTOR for the 
AUTHORITY, on the 365 Toll Project from west of FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to US 281 / Cage 
Blvd.  DESIGNER(S) is defined as the engineer(s) of record for the 365 Toll Project. 

 
 
 
The GEC shall provide on-site team leadership and final report documentation; including the 
following: 

 

(1) Provide as a minimum, one team leader Certified Value Specialist (CVS). 
 



EXHIBIT B 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE GEC 

 
 

(2) Participate in a conference call between the GEC, the HCRMA Contact, 
CONTRACTOR, and the DESIGNER(S) prior to the study. 
 

(3) Lead the team through the cost savings workshop process and cover the following areas 
during the workshop: 

a) Information phase, including background information, functional analysis, team 
focus, 
b) Meeting with Contractor 
c) Evaluation Phase- analysis of alternatives, advantages and disadvantages 
d) Development Phase - develop technical, life cycle costs, and economic supporting 
data, 
f) Present team findings via a report. 
 

(4) Prepare preliminary report to HCRMA for review two weeks after the workshop 
and allow one week for review and comments. The GEC shall address all comments 
provided by the AUTHORITY. 

 

(5) Provide the final report to the AUTHORITY at the conclusion of the cost savings 
process.  

• Two (2) Bound copies of report, 
• Electronic file of report, 

 

The final report shall include: 
 
Executive Summary - table of team recommendations showing cost savings and/or additional 
cost and the functional benefit of each recommendation. The recommendation can be shown to 
provide benefit to more than one category as prescribed by FHWA. The functional benefit 
categories are: 

• Safety (mitigate or reduce hazards on the facility), 
• Operations (improve real-time service and/or local, corridor or regional levels of service 

of the facility), 
• Environmental (recommendations that successfully avoid or mitigate impacts to natural 

or cultural resources), 
• Construction (improve work zone conditions, or expedite the project delivery), and/or 

other (not readily categorized by the other performance indicators). 
 
The AUTHORITY agrees that the GEC’s review of construction documents and/or bid documents or 
recommended changes to said documents shall not relieve the DESIGNER(S), who is the 
engineer/architect of record, of any liabilities resulting from errors or omissions in the construction 
documents or for construction costs that exceed cost estimates prepared or provided by DESIGNER(S), 
and the AUTHORITY agrees to look solely to the DESIGNER(S) for claims or damages associated with 



EXHIBIT B 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE GEC 

 
 

errors or omissions in the construction documents or associated with construction costs that exceed cost 
estimates prepared by DESIGNER(S). 

 



 

The schedule will be as follows: 
 
2.0 Tasks: 
 

1. Provide Information for Indenture and Preliminary Official Statement 
a. Begin – at NTP 
b. End – 2 weeks after Final Contractor Price is approved by HCRMA 

2. Review Contractors Schedule 
a. Begin at Contractor’s Project Kick-off 
b. End – 2 weeks after Contractor’s Project Kick-off 

3. Take Part in Cost Savings Workshop 
a. The Information Phase Meeting will begin on the date determined by the Authority 

and GEC. 
b. The Meeting with Contractor and Evaluation Phase will begin on the day after the Information 

Phase meeting. 
c. The Development Phase Meeting will begin on the day after the Evaluation Phase 

meeting. 
d. The Authority will provide Comments on the GEC’s Preliminary Report one (1) week 

after its submittal by the GEC. 
e. The GEC will provide Final Report 2 weeks after receiving comments from the 

Authority. 



HDR Engineering, Inc.

HCRMA 365 Tollway Fee

4/17/2018

Exhibit D Work Authorization #2

G
E

C
 P

M

R
d

w
y 

Sr
 P

M
 5

0
0

R
d

w
y 

Sr
 E

n
g

 4
0

0

G
e

o
te

ch

C
E

I

Sc
h

e
d

u
le

r

B
rg

 S
r 

E
n

g
 4

0
0

T
rf

 S
r 

P
M

 5
0

0

D
rn

 E
n

g
 3

0
0

T
o

ll
 O

p

T
&

R
/ 

FI
N

 P
M

A
ss

e
t 

M
g

m
t

Ln
d

sc
a

p
e

E
n

v 
Sr

 P
M

 5
0

0

Sr
 U

ti
li

ty
 C

o
o

rd
 

5
0

0

R
O

W

Q
C

 

R
e

vi
e

w
e

r/
P

ro
je

c

t 
P

ri
n

ci
p

a
l

A
d

m
in

Hourly Base Rate $68.00 $60.00 $49.00 $70.00 $88.00 $89.00 $75.00 $70.00 $45.00 $98.00 $78.00 $80.00 $63.00 $70.00 $65.00 $65.00 $88.00 $28.00

$186.54 $164.60 $134.42 $192.03 $241.41 $244.15 $205.75 $192.03 $123.45 $268.84 $213.98 $219.46 $172.83 $192.03 $178.31 $178.31 $241.41 $76.81

38.00 $5,881.61

2 2 2 6.00 $1,009.53

6 2 2 10.00 $1,755.71

6 2 2 10.00 $1,755.71

2 4 6.00 $680.34

2 4 6.00 $680.34

226.00 $44,424.84

10 2 12.00 $2,348.26

12 28 2 42.00 $9,557.62

2 2 4.00 $861.39

8 8 8 8 8 8 48.00 $8,822.42

5b) Meeting with Contractor and Evaluation Phase 8 8 8 8 8 8 48.00 $8,822.42

5c) Development Phase 8 8 8 8 8 8 48.00 $8,822.42

7.) Report 20 4 24.00 $5,190.30

66 24 0 0 0 74 24 0 24 0 0 0 0 0 24 0 10 18 264.00 $50,306.45

$12,311.89 $3,950.34 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,067.31 $4,937.92 $0.00 $2,962.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,279.53 $0.00 $2,414.10 $1,382.62 $50,306.45

$3,898.40

$54,204.85

Cost (No Markup)

Fee (10% 

markup)

$0.00

TOTALS $0.00 $0.00

Quantity Rate Total Markup)

1100 $0.54 $594.00 $653.40

4 $700.00 $2,800.00 $3,080.00

50 $0.10 $5.00 $5.50

50 $0.50 $25.00 $27.50

25 $0.20 $5.00 $5.50

25 $1.00 $25.00 $27.50

3 $30.00 $90.00 $99.00

$3,544.00 $3,898.40

HDR Project Staff

Hours Total 
Total Fee by 

Task
Staff 

Contract Rate

2.0 Tasks

Task
1.0 Project Management HDR

Meetings with Project Team

Coordinating and approving QA/QC reviews

Managing Resources

Progress Reports

Invoicing

TOTAL FEE - (LABOR AND EXPENSES)

3.) Provide information for Indenture and Preliminary Official Statement 

5.) Participate in Cost Savings Workshop 

5a) Information, function analysis and brainstorming phases

4.) Review Contractor's schedule

 Labor Fee Total 

 Expenses Total 

 Hours Total   

Copying (11" x 17" B&W)

Copying (11" x 17" Color)

Report Binding

TOTALS

SUBCONSULTANT EXPENSES

HDR EXPENSES

Mileage

Flight (rndtrip)

Copying (8.5" x 11" B&W)

Copying (8.5" x 11" Color)



 

HCRMA General Engineering Consultant Services Agreement for HDR Engineering Inc.  
Attachment H-2– Page 1 

ATTACHMENT H-2 
Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement 

This commitment agreement is subject to the award and receipt of a signed contract from the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority (Authority).  NOTE: Attachment H-2 is required to be attached to each contract 
that does not include work authorizations.  Attachment H-2 is required to be attached with each work 
authorization.  Attachment H-2 is also required to be attached to each supplemental work authorization.  If 
DBE/HUB Subproviders are used, the form must be completed and signed.  If no DBE/HUB Subproviders are 
used, indicate with “N/A” on this line: ___N/A____ and attach with the work authorization or supplemental 
work authorization.   

Contract #:              Assigned Goal: 0%   Prime Provider   HDR Engineering Inc.  

Work Authorization (WA)#:        2     WA Amount:         $54,204.85        Date:        04/17/2018  
Supplemental Work Authorization (SWA) #: _____ to WA #:                         SWA Amount:                            
Revised WA Amount:                          

Description of Work 
(List by category of work or task description.  Attach additional pages, if 
necessary.) 

Dollar Amount 
(For each category of work or task 
description shown.) 

n/a $0 
n/a $0 

Total Commitment Amount (Including all additional pages.) $0 

IMPORTANT: The signatures of the prime and the DBE/HUB and Second Tier Subprovider, if any (both DBE and Non-
DBE) and the total commitment amount must always be on the same page. 

Provider Name:   
Address:   
VID Number:  
PH: & FAX:  
Email:  

 
Name:  David C. Weston            
(Please Print) 
Title: Vice-President / Area Manager              
 
    04/17/2018   
Signature                             Date 

DBE/HUB Sub Provider 
Subprovider Name:   
VID Number:  
Address:  
PH:  
Email:  

 
Name:  ____________________   
(Please Print) 
Title:                            ______ 
 
       
Signature                             Date 

Second Tier Sub Provider 
Subprovider Name: 
VID Number: 
Address: 
Phone #& Fax #: 
Email: 

 
Name:       
(Please Print) 
Title:       
 
       
Signature                             Date 

VID Number is the Vendor Identification Number issued by the Comptroller.  If a firm does not have a VID Number, please 
enter the owner’s Social Security or their Federal Employee Identification Number (if incorporated). 

 



Item 3C



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     3C                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           04/16/18                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        04/24/18  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2018-18 – APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT 1 TO THE 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH HDR, INC. TO INCREASE THE MAXIMUM 
PAYABLE AMOUNT FOR WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 2.       

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment 1 to the Professional Service Agreement 

with HDR, Inc. to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 2.   
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2018-18 – Approval of Contract 

Amendment 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR, Inc. to increase the 
maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 2 as presented.     

 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
11.  Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved        _  None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved         X   None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved        _  None 

 
 
 

 



CONTRACT AMENDMENT SUMMARY 

Amount   _________________ 

BRIEF BACKGROUND: 

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $

Environmental _____________________________________ 

Engineering _______________________________________ 

Geo-Technical _____________________________________ 

Surveying ________________________________________ 

___________

_________

Resolution No. Description Amount

Goal and Options: 

Approved Amendments:

     

✔

                    

HDR Engineering, Inc.

                                    

                                   

2018-18

$ 149,720

1

2017-69

$ 54,204.85

$ 149,719.96Approval of Contract for GEC Services

$ 0.00

CA 1 due to WA22018-18

$ 149,719.96

To increase the maximum amount payable to HDR Engineering, Inc. due to additional scope outlined in 
Work Authorization No. 2. 

$ 54,204.85

$ 54,204.85

$ 203,924.81

E. Davila, Develop Eng



$ 0.00

2018-18



 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2018-18 

 

APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT 1 TO THE PROFESSIONAL 

SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH HDR, ENGINEERING INC. TO INCREASE 

THE MAXIMUM PAYABLE AMOUNT FOR WORK AUTHORIZATION 

NUMBER 2. 

 
THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 2 4 t h  day of A p r i l  2 0 1 8  b y  the Board of 

Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 

 

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"), 

acting through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority created 

pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act"); 

 

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in 

and around Hidalgo County; 

 

WHEREAS, on August 22, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-69 

Approval of a Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. to provide General 

Engineering Consultant Services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority for a 

period not to exceed 12 months.in the amount of $149,719.96;  

WHEREAS, on April 24, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-70 Approval 

of a Work Authorization No 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, 

Inc. to provide the General Engineering Consultant Report for the 365TOLL Project in the 

amount of $149,719.96;  

WHEREAS, on August 22, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-17 – 

Approval of Work Authorization 2 with HDR Engineering, Inc. for the 365 Tollway Value 

Engineering Change Proposal Session (VECP) Support in the amount of $54,204.85;  

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2018-18 – 

Approval of Contract Amendment 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 

Engineering, Inc. to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 

2 in the amount of 54,204.85; 

 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF 

DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 

AUTHORITY THAT: 

 
Section I. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 

restated. 

 
Section 2. The Board hereby approves the Contract Amendment 1 to the Professional 

Services Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. to provide General 

Engineering Consultant Services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 

Authority in the amount of 54,204.85 hereto attached as Exhibit A. 

 



 

Section 3.     The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute the Contract to the 

Professional Services Agreement for General Engineering Consultant Services 

as approved. 
 

***** 



 

PASSED  AND  APPROVED  AS  TO  BE  EFFECTIVE  IMMEDIATELY  BY  THE 

BOARD  OF DIRECTORS  OF THE  HIDALGO  COUNTY  REGIONAL  MOBILITY 

AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 24th day of 

April 2018, at which meeting a quorum was present. 
 

 

 

 

 
 

__________________________________________ 

S. David Deanda, J r., Chai rman 
 

 
 

 

 

 

__________________________________________ 

Rick Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 
 



 

 

Exhibit A 

 

Contract 

Amendment 1 

to the 

Professional   Service Agreement 

with 

HDR 

Engineering, 

Inc. for 

General 

Engineering 

Consultant 

Services for the 

HCRMA 



Contract Amendment No. 1 to the  

Professional Services Agreement with HDR Engineering Inc. for  

HCRMA General Engineering Consultant Services  

Attachment D – Page 1 

  

 

CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO. _1_ 

TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

FOR GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTING SERVICES 

 

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of 

“Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for General Engineering Consulting Services” hereinafter 

identified as the “Agreement,” entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 

(Authority), and HDR Engineering Inc. (the GEC). 

  

Article III Compensation 

Article III Compensation shall be amended to increase the amount payable under this contract from 

$149,719.96 to $203,924.81 for a total increase of $54,204.85 due to additional scope and effort outlined in 

Work Authorization No. 2. 

 

This Contract Amendment No. 1 to the Professional Services Agreement shall become effective on the date of 

final execution of the parties hereto. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement not hereby amended are 

to remain in full force and effect. 

 

 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and 

hereby accepted and acknowledged below. 

 

AUTHORITY 

By: ______________________________________ 

Name: Pilar Rodriguez_______________________ 

Title: Executive Director______________________ 

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority_____ 

Date: _____________________________________ 

GEC 

By: _____________________________________ 

Name: David Weston_______________________ 

Title: Vice President/Area Manager____________ 

HDR Engineering, Inc.______________________ 

Date: ____________________________________ 

 

 


	Notice of Agenda
	Agenda Workshop Item 1 - Review of Overweight/Oversized Permit fees Schedule for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
	Agenda Workshop Item 2 - Review of Quarterly Investment Report for the Period Ending March 31, 2018
	Agenda Item 1A - Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Projects 
	Agenda Item 1B - Report on Construction Activity for US 281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector Project and Donna Lift Station 
	Agenda Item 2A - Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting held March 27, 2018
	Agenda Item 2B - Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the Period from March 10, 2018 to April 6, 2018
	Agenda Item 2C - Approval of Financial Report for the Month of March 2018
	Agenda Item 2D - Approval of the Quarterly Investment Report for the Period Ending March 31, 2018
	Agenda Item 3A - Resolution 2018-16 - Appoval of Overweight/Oversized Permit Fee Schedule for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 
	Agenda Item 3B - Resolution 2018-17 Approval of Work Authorization 2 with HDR Inc. for the 365 Tollway Value Engineering Change Proposal Session (VECP) Support
	Agenda Item 3C - Resolution 2018-18 Approval of Contract Amendment 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR, Inc. to Increase the Maximum Payable Amount for Work Authorization Number 2



